
JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services

Contact: Katherine Jeram – Direct Line (01243) 534674    
Laurence Foord -  (01243) 534742
e-mail: kjeram@chichester.gov.uk    e-mail: 
lfoord@chichester.gov.uk

East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166
www.chichester.gov.uk

A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Committee Room 2, East Pallant House on Wednesday 23 March 2016 to be held on the rising of 
the General Licensing Committee.

MEMBERS: Mr P Budge, Mr P Jarvis and Mr H Potter

AGENDA

Part 1

1  To elect a Chairman for this Hearing 

2  Declarations of Interests 
Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3  The Vestry, 21-23 Southgate, Chichester, West Street, PO19 1ES (Pages 1 - 
39)
Review of a Premises Licence (reconvened hearing from 25 August 2015):

(a) Chair opens the Hearing.

(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).

(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn. 

(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and procedure 
note attached (pages 1 to 4).

4  Consideration of any late items as follows: 
(a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 

urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.
5  Exclusion of the Press and Public 

There are no restricted items for consideration.

NOTES

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 

Public Document Pack



business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council]

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, East Pallant, 
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY 

Meeting of the Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee  

Date:  Wednesday 23rd March 2016 

Venue:  Committee Room 1, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, Chichester, 
West Sussex, PO19 1TY

Reconvened hearing from 25 August 2015 to determine application for 
REVIEW of the PREMISES LICENCE 

 
‘The Vestry’

21 – 23 Southgate
Chichester

West Sussex
PO19 1ES

1. RECOMMENDATION(S)

1.1 That the Sub-Committee considers and determines the original application made by 
Sussex Police on 7 July 2015 to review the Premises Licence granted in respect of 
‘The Vestry’, 21 – 23 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1ES. 

1.2 That the Sub-Committee consider the content of this report and any evidence during 
the hearing in order to make a determination in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 giving full reasons for its decision.

2. PURPOSE OF REPORT

2.1   The purpose of this report is to update the Sub-Committee following the original 
review hearing held on 25 August 2015. This report provides detail of the subsequent 
Minor Variation application and confirmation that the conditions suggested by Sussex 
Police have been satisfied enabling the Sub-Committee to make a final 
determination. 

2.2    Attached to this report are the following: -

 Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure 

 Copy of Minutes from Alcohol & Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee, 25 
August 2015 (Appendix A)

 Copy of the Minor Variation application and associated comment of Sussex 
Police dated 17 September 2015 (Appendix B)

 Plan depicting the local area and location of the licensed premises (Appendix C)
Page 5



 Copy of current Premises Licence for ‘The Vestry’ (3815/15/01444/LAPREM)  
(Appendix D)

 Copy of correspondence from Sussex Police 28 January 2016 (Appendix E)

3.   BACKGROUND

3.1 As Members are aware at any stage, following the grant of a Premises Licence, a 
Responsible Authority, or any other person, may ask the Licensing Authority to 
review a licence because of a matter, or matters, arising at the premises in 
connection with one or more of the licensing objectives.

3.2 In arriving at its decision, the Sub-Committee must have regard to the evidence 
presented, current Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and 
Chichester District Council’s current Statement of Licensing Policy. 

4   HISTORY AND SUMMARY OF THE REVIEW APPLICATION

4.1  At the original hearing on 25 August 2015 Members were provided with a detailed 
description of ‘The Vestry’ along with a history of the venue in terms of licensing 
and a full copy of the review application submitted by Sussex Police.  

4.2 The hearing was adjourned following the Sub-Committee noting the representations 
given by both parties and in particular having noted the new management structure 
at the premises. 

4.3   Following confirmation from the Premises Licence Holder during the hearing that a 
Minor Variation application, on terms agreeable with Sussex Police, would be 
submitted and on the understanding that the new management at the premises 
would work closely with the Police the Sub-Committee resolved to adjourn to a date 
in early 2016. Attached at Appendix A are the Minutes of the original hearing.  

4.4 Following the Licence holder working closely with the Police a Minor Variation 
Application was received on 17 September 2015 (Appendix B). The proposed 
variations were as set out below and the application attracted no representation(s) 
thus resulting in a new Premises Licence being granted as set out at Appendix D.

 to add the conditions agreed with Sussex Police (taken from review 
application) and

 remove redundant conditions from the Premises Licence

4.5 In order to establish the current operations at ‘The Vestry’ the reporting officer 
contacted Sussex Police. A formal response was received setting out their position 
by email dated 28 January 2016 which is reproduced at Appendix E.  

5. CONSIDERATION
Page 6



5.1 In reaching its decision the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the 
Licensing Objectives, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, current Home 
Office Guidance and the evidence presented to the Licensing Authority as a result 
of this application.  It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be 
addressed by the Licensing Authority when considering this application. 

5.2 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial. Article 1 and Article 8 are however qualified rights 
and can be deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is 
done: -

 Has its basis in law;

 Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a              
legitimate aim,       

 Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 

 Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health or 
the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

5.3 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the Act.  
All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant factors must be 
disregarded.

5.4 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the 
backdrop of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Race Relations Act 1976 as 
amended 2000, and the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, and also in accordance with 
the Council's stated policy on Equal Opportunities. 

5.5 In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council             
is under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and              
the need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas.               

5.6 The possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the              
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act              
2003 itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will              
consider and weigh up all the information available and representations made,                
including those from Responsible Authorities and any other person.. 

5.7     The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision. 

7. OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE

7.1    When considering an application for a review of a Premises Licence, the Sub-
Committee have various options available to them so as to ensure the promotion of Page 7



the licensing objectives. These can be a combination of one or more of the following 
in respect of the Premises Licence; 

 To modify the conditions and/or times that licensable activities are permitted to 
take place (which includes adding new conditions or any alteration or omission 
of an existing condition);

 To exclude a ‘licensable activity’;
 To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor (‘DPS’);
 To suspend the Premises Licence for a period not exceeding three months; or
 To revoke the Premises Licence.

7.2     The Sub-Committee may also choose not to take any action and a warning may be 
simply issued. Any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives should be 
specified.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS  

Licensing Act 2003
           Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

(March 2015)
           Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

9.  ATTACHMENTS
                                               

 Appendix A Copy Minutes of meeting of Alcohol & Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee, 25 August 2015  

 Appendix B Copy of the Minor Variation Application and comment of 
Sussex Police dated 17 September 2015 

 Appendix C    A plan of local area and location of licensed premises 
 Appendix D    Copy of the existing Premises Licence 

(3815/15/01444/LAPRED)
 Appendix E Copy of representation(s), mediation correspondence and 

supporting evidence (where applicable)

Contact:  Mr L Foord, Licensing Manager
 01243 534742
 lfoord@chichester.gov.uk 

Page 8

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk


 

 
 

 

 

Minutes of the meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee 
held in Committee Room 1, East Pallant House on Tuesday 25 August 2015 at 9.30 am 

 
 

Members Present: Mr P Budge, Mr P Jarvis and Mr H Potter 
 

Members not present:  
 

In attendance by invitation:  
 

Officers present all items: Mr N Bennett (Litigation Lawyer), Mr L Foord (Licensing 
Manager) and Mrs K Jeram (Member Services Officer) 

  
1  

  
To elect a Chairman for this Hearing  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Mr P Budge be elected Chairman of the Sub-Committee. 
 

 
2  

  
Declarations of Interests  
 
There were no declarations of interests. 
 

3  
  
The Vestry, 21-23 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1ES  
 
Applicant 
 
Mr M Balmer, Sergeant, Licensing – Sussex Police 
Ms P Giddings, Licensing Officer – Sussex Police 
Ms J Irving, Licensing and Public Safety Manager – Sussex Police 
Mr P Savill – Counsel for Sussex Police 
 
Premises Licence Holder 
 
Mr R Clark, Barrister 
Mr G Cooper, Chapter Three Consulting Limited 
Mr N Marshall, Premises Licence Holder 
Mr C McFaul, Director of Blayde Security 
Mr N Walton, Poppalston Allen Solicitors 
Mr C William, Blayde Security 
 
Before the start of the hearing it had been agreed to delay its start by fifteen minutes 
to enable discussions to take place between the representatives from Sussex Inns 
(premises licence holder) and Sussex Police. 

Page 9



 
The Chairman introduced all parties present.   
 
Mr Bennett confirmed to the Chairman that whilst constructive conversations had 
taken place between both parties they had advised that it would be helpful to the 
process of the hearing to adjourn the hearing to enable them to continue with their 
discussions  
 

(the hearing adjourned between 9.50am and 10.30am) 
 

The Chairman referred to the discussions that had taken place during the 
adjournment between both parties regarding the conditions proposed by Sussex 
Police.  Mr Bennett added that both parties had advised they were in a position to 
make representations to the Sub-Committee about where they were now and what 
they hoped to achieve within a five month period. 
 
Mr Savill advised the Sub-Committee that the discussions during the adjournment 
had been positive and were ongoing.  He hoped that they would lead to the Sub-
Committee being able to make a resolution at today’s hearing.  The discussions that 
had taken place concerned the conditions proposed by Sussex Police, which of 
those were acceptable and which were to be modified.  It was now a case of how 
the current position would go forward and whether both parties would ask the Sub-
Committee to make a formal resolution today or adjourn to allow the new owner of 
the premises to make changes.  He requested a further adjournment during the 
hearing to allow discussions to continue. 
 
(the hearing adjourned between 10.40am and 11.05am) 
 
Mr Savill explained the current position of Sussex Police.    He referred to the very 
detailed review application submitted by Sussex Police.  For some considerable 
period of time the carrying out of the licensing activities at the premises had caused 
problems and the four licensing objectives had been undermined.  It was noteworthy 
that in the documentation provided by the premises licence holder there had not 
been a significant challenge to the review as the new premises licence holder was 
intent on moving forward.  He referred to the recent change of management at the 
premises and advised that there had not been any challenges to Mr Marshall’s 
running of other premises in Chichester.  It was a case of stepping into the unknown 
as the review was based on a history of the premises being run under a different 
management.  Sussex Police were prepared to proceed having recognised the 
changes that had been made to the running of the premises and advised that the 
premises was on probation. 
 
He referred to the conditions proposed by Sussex Police, set out on page 32 of the 
report, and the agreement reached by both parties.  It had been agreed that within 
three weeks from today’s hearing the premises licence holder will submit an 
amended application for the variation of the premises licence. 
 
The proposed conditions are set out below: 
 

Page 10



Condition 3 – Second sentence amended as follows: “The system shall be operated 
at all times from within fifteen minutes of door staff commencing duty and all 
persons entering the premises will be scanned.” 
 
Condition 4 – Agreed 
 
Condition 6 – Amended as follows:  

- Two Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors to be on duty from 
20:00 hours 

- An additional two SIA door supervisors to be on duty from 21:00 hours 

- An additional two SIA door supervisors to be on duty from 22:00 hours 

 
Condition 7 – Agreed 
 
Condition 8 – Agreed 
 
Condition 9 – Agreed 
 
Condition 10 – Agreed 
 
Condition 11 – Agreed 
 
Condition 12 – Agreed 
 
Condition 13 – Agreed 
 
Condition 14 – Agreed 
 
Condition 15 – Agreed 
 
Condition 16 – First sentence amended as follows: “Staff must ensure that all empty 
glasses and bottles are promptly cleared away from the public areas within the 
premises” 
 
Condition 17 – Second paragraph amended as follows: minimum of 31 days 
changed to 28 days 
 
Condition 18 – Not agreed: Sussex Police still maintain that it should be a condition 
on the premises.  However the premises licence holder did not agree with this 
condition 
 
He explained that Sussex Police recognise that a “new broom” was being swept at 
the premises and that there had been some substantial financial outlay that included 
the customer ID scanning equipment and additional door staff.  He hoped that this 
would mean that the problems at the premises would cease.  As the premises was 
on probation he advised that Sussex Police was prepared to agree to an 
adjournment of the hearing for a period of up to five months to allow monitoring how 
the premises was run under the new management.  During the interim period 
Sussex Police were prepared to accept the current hours of licensing activity that 

Page 11



were on the current premises licence.  This agreement by Sussex Police was 
conditional upon the problems ceasing to occur.  If there was a repetition of the 
problems at the premises or new problems occurred Sussex Police would apply 
either for the adjournment to be lifted or would make a fresh review application.  He 
confirmed that if any problems occurred at the premises during the adjournment 
period then Sussex Police would ask for the matter to be considered by the Sub-
Committee.  It was argued that this was a question of whether or not a suspension 
of the premises licence would be disproportionate.  However, if the premises was 
managed well then Sussex Police may invite the Sub-Committee to take no further 
action.  He confirmed that conditions 1, 2 and 5 had been put over.   
 
Mr Clark advised that he was grateful for the constructive dialogue with Sussex 
Police, which had continued from the dialogue that had taken place during the last 
few weeks.  He hoped that Sussex Police would not feel there was a need to come 
back to the Sub-Committee at all and that the problems had been put behind the 
parties.  He drew attention to the new management at the premises.   
 
Mr Clark agreed that a deferral for five months was the right way forward, subject to 
the Sub-Committee’s agreement.  He stated that the premises management would 
have regular discussions with Sussex Police during the interim period.  With regard 
to condition 18 concerning membership of a Pubwatch Scheme (Chibac) he 
confirmed that the designated premises supervisor and premises licence holder 
were committed to Chibac and would be an active member.  It was an issue if this 
was required as a condition on the premises licence.  Although historically up and 
down the country this condition had been included in premises licenses, he 
questioned if this was the right thing to require a premises to be a member of a 
voluntary organisation or whether the scheme was best enforced through criminal 
sanction.  If Mr Marshall and the management at the premises were not an active 
member of Chibac during the interim period the Sub-Committee could take action.   
 
There was no practical difference of requesting this condition on the premises 
licence.  To a certain extent it was a leap in the dark as, to an extent, the future was 
always unclear.  A wide range of conditions had already been agreed and Mr 
Marshall had already taken a number of measures that included the installation of 
an ID scanner and these measures had already been put in place by the 
management.   
 
He referred to the report on page 172 of the evidence submitted by the Vestry, 
which set out the results of the observations carried out at the premises by Chapter 
Three Consulting Ltd.   The report had been produced by a retired police officer with 
32 years’ experience who had visited the premises on a Saturday.  He hoped that 
the results had provided a reason to be confident about the future of the premises 
and that the action taken to resolve the issues that had occurred would allow a 
period of time to prove itself.  He asked the Sub-Committee for the review of the 
premises to be deferred until after Christmas to enable Sussex Police to decide if 
they wanted to come back to the Sub-Committee or not. 
 
Mr Savill stated that as the requirement for membership of Pubwatch scheme was 
already in the existing premises licence (condition 9) Sussex Police would not press 
for the inclusion of this condition as that condition was already effective. 

Page 12



 
In response to questions from the Sub-Committee Mr Savill explained that use of the 
radio link was a requirement of proposed condition 18 and that a requirement for 
door staff to headsets was not conditioned.  Mr Clark advised that a radio link was 
already in operation, which worked through the Chibac system and confirmed that it 
would continue to operate.  He reiterated his earlier comment questioning whether 
or not membership of Chibac could be required as a condition as it was a voluntary 
scheme.  The Sub-Committee expressed themselves with this explanation. 
 
Mr Potter commented that restricting the sale of alcohol to 22.30 hours and the 
opening hours to 23.00 hours would be counterproductive to an attempt to examine 
whether the management of the premises was suitable to achieve the licensing 
objective at this location.  The Sub-Committee discussed this point further and 
acknowledged that they were convinced by the representations on the timing issue.   
 
Mr Foord referred to the discussion that had taken place during the hearing.  He was 
mindful that the Sub-Committee ultimately needed to consider and determine the 
application for a review of the premises licence.  Whilst he applauded that 
constructive discussions had taken place the Sub-Committee still needed to 
consider all the options available to them.  He advised that he was slightly unsure 
about the proposal to adjourn the hearing for a period of five months, as if the Sub-
Committee accepted an adjournment then those changes could be effective with 
immediate effect and the need for the application may not be needed.  It could be 
applied to the premises licence immediately if agreed. 
 
Mr Savill advised that Sussex Police could review their position in respect of how the 
premises was being run.  The Sub-Committee had the power to adjourn a hearing 
and he confirmed that this was what Sussex Police were requesting until such time 
in the new year.  
 
Mr Foord pointed out that although Mr Savill and Mr Clark had requested an 
adjournment of the hearing, the Sub-Committee could if they wished make a 
decision based on the options set out in the report. 
 
Mr Bennett confirmed that the Sub-Committee could adjourn the hearing and 
referred to the rules of Natural Justice, the local policy and the adopted procedure.  
He advised that the decision was reasonable to achieve the licensing objectives in 
his view. 
 
Mr Clark agreed that Mr Foord had made very fair points.  If the hearing was not 
deferred today then both parties would have to “roll up their sleeves” which may not 
lead to constructive discussions.  He proposed that there should be a minor 
variation of the premises licence.   
 
The Chairman sought confirmation that none of the parties or the Sub-Committee 
had any further questions.  The Chairman advised that the Legal Officer would retire 
with the committee to offer legal advice. 
 
The Members of the Sub-Committee then retired to make their decision. 
 

Page 13



RESOLVED 
 
(a) The Sub-Committee note the representation of the parties, written 

representations and the policies and the licensing objectives in particular 
prevention of crime and disorder; 

 

(b) The Sub-Committee considered the strong verbal arguments made by the advocates 

for both parties.  In particular they noted representations about the need to establish a 

clear history or evidence pattern for the premises under what is a new, though 

recently changed, management; 

 
(c) The Sub-Committee notes the Premises acknowledgement that any 

adjournment is a probation period to assess their management practices and 
promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 
(d) The Sub-Committee also noted the Sussex Police representation as to 

working closely with the premises new management and their representations 
as to action which will be taken if future problems arise causing concern; 

 
(e) The Sub-Committee noted the premises outline of the intended application for 

minor variation and the representations of the advocates as to the new 
conditions. 

 
(f) The Sub-Committee noted with concern that the mediation on this matter took 

place so late.  The Sub-Committee considers it a shame that this was not 
carried out some time ago rather than today; 

 
(g) On the basis of the above the Sub-Committee adjourn this matter to a date in 

January 2016. 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.05 pm  
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

  
Date: 

 
 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



From:Helen.Manley@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Sent:22 Sep 2015 14:14:37 +0100
To:Licensing;Laurence Foord;David Knowles-Ley
Cc:Michael.balmer@sussex.pnn.police.uk;Pauline.Giddings@sussex.pnn.police.uk;Melanie.Humphreys
@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Subject:FW: 15/01444/LAPREM - The Vestry 21 - 23 Southgate Chichester West Sussex PO19 1ES 
Importance:High

 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I can confirm Sussex Police have no objection to the minor variation for The Vestry 21 - 23 Southgate 
Chichester West Sussex PO19 1ES.
 
Kind Regards 
Helen 

--- 

Helen Manley 
Assistant Licensing Officer 
Neighbourhood Licensing Team, W. Sussex 

Tel: 101  Ext. 581179 
Mobile: 07771807982 
Direct Dial: 01273 404030 
<The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to 
whom it is addressed.  If you are not the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any 
information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.  To do so may be 
unlawful.  Messages sent or received by members of Sussex Police are not private and may be the 
subject of monitoring.  If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as 
possible.> 

From: Laurence Foord [mailto:LFoord@chichester.gov.uk] 
Sent: 17 September 2015 15:08
To: WS_Licensing_WOR
Cc: Irving Jean 63058; David Knowles-Ley
Subject: 15/01444/LAPREM - The Vestry 21 - 23 Southgate Chichester West Sussex PO19 1ES 
Importance: High

 

Dear Sir/Madam,

 

Licensing Act 2003 � Section 41A

Sussex Inns LTD

Page 23



The Vestry 21 - 23 Southgate Chichester West Sussex PO19 1ES 

Case Reference Number: 15/01444/LAPREM

Consultation - Premises Licence Minor Variation Application

 

I write to you as a �Responsible Authority� under the Licensing Act 2003 (the 

�Act�) regarding the above application.  I can confirm that the application has been 
accepted as having being validly made, and therefore the period for written 
representations to be submitted has commenced.

 

This Licensing Authority (the �Authority�) believes it appropriate to consult with your 
organisation/service regarding the application.  Therefore, please find below a link to 
�Public Access� through which you can view the application form and associated 
papers.

Application Summary

Case reference 
number 15/01444/LAPREM

Applicant 
name Sussex Inns LTD

Licensed 
premises 
address

The Vestry 21 - 23 Southgate Chichester West Sussex PO19 1ES  

Application 
valid 16th September 2015

Closing date 
for 
representations

30th September 2015

Hyperlink to 
case details

https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-
applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00 

Hyperlink to 
case 
documents

https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-
applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00

Page 24

https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00
https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00
https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00
https://publicaccess.chichester.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=NURMWGER0OC00


We would ask that if you believe that the proposed change(s) may undermine at least 
one or more of the four licensing objectives, that you submit a formal representation to 
this Authority.  Any such representation must be received by no later than the end of the 
30th September 2015.

 

At the close of the consultation period, this Authority will carefully consider any 
representations received from Responsible Authorities and/or any other person(s), 
although please be aware that there is no opportunity for mediation with this type of 
application.

 

If representations are submitted and the application is subsequently refused, then 
should the applicant wish to pursue the matter, then they would have to submit a full 
Premises Licence variation application under Section 34 of the Act.  In the event of no 
representations being received, then an amended Premises Licence will be prepared 
and subsequently issued.

 

Yours faithfully,

 

Laurence Foord

Licensing Manager

Licensing Team

Chichester District Council

Tel: 01243 53 4742 | Fax: 01243 776766 | lfoord@chichester.gov.uk | http://www.chichester.gov.uk

www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC

 

 

 

 

Page 25

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
http://www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
http://www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


Sussex Police ? Serving Sussex

You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline

We want to know your views ? see what?s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at 
www.sussex.police.uk 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible ? you 
may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its 
contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and 
may be the subject of monitoring. 
________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be 
monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 

Page 26

http://www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline
http://www.sussex.police.uk


 Crown copyright and database rights 2013
Ordnance Survey 100018803

Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,
Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 1TY.

License No. 1000 18803. 2013.

Imagery Copyright GeoPerspectives 2013.

'The Vestry' 21 - 23 Southgate
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1ES

1:832 Map center: 486005, 104492

Jul 30, 2015 Licensing Team

Housing & Env Services

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



P
age 37



1

Katherine Jeram

From: Jean.Irving@sussex.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 28 January 2016 16:06
To: Laurence Foord; David Knowles-Ley
Cc: Michael.balmer@sussex.pnn.police.uk; N.Walton@popall.co.uk
Subject: The Vestry, Chichester

Dear Mr Foord, 
 
I am writing in relation to the Vestry public House, Chichester and the Review proceedings put on hold on the 
premises until the end of January. 
 
Since the review hearing of The Vestry, Sussex Police Neighbourhood Licensing Team have carried out 9 licensing 
visits at the premises. These visits have, on the whole, have been encouraging with only minor matters being raised, 
which were immediately rectified. I can confirm the venue has not had any incidents of note subsequent to the 
review hearing. 
 
As we were satisfied with the way in which the premises were being managed, and following discussions and 
agreement with Nick Marshall, three Temporary Event Notices were given during December 2015 which were not 
objected to by Sussex Police. The hours were extended until 02.30 by the TENs and there were no problems at the 
venue. 
 
As you are aware the licensing committee adjourned the licensing hearing to give the new management an 
opportunity to right the previous wrongs under the previous owner. The new management team under Nick 
Marshall appears to have had the necessary positive impact on way in which the premises is run. 
 
It is therefore, the view of Sussex Police that now the new conditions have been applied to the licence and the 
venue is running in a way which promotes the Licensing Objectives, it is no longer necessary for the Committee to 
reconvene a committee to  Review the Premises Licence.  
 
I am unsure how you would wish to continue with this matter, however we are happy to attend any meeting that is 
deemed necessary and put forward the above comments to the Committee.  I can confirm that if a hearing is held, 
we will not deem it necessary to be represented by an advocate. 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
 
Regards 
Jean 
 
 
 
(I have copied Mr Nick Walton in to this email, as he acted on behalf of Mr Marshall during the Review proceedings) 
 
 
 
 
 

Jean Irving 
Head of Licensing & Public Safety 
Local Policing 
 
Police HQ, Church Lane, Lewes, BN7 2DZ 
Mobile: 07909 893682 

Page 38



2

Tel: 101 EXT 545268 
 
Twitter : @Jean_Licensing 
 

Sussex Police ? Serving Sussex 
 
You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/reportonline 
 
We want to know your views ? see what?s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at 
www.sussex.police.uk  
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible ? you may not copy 
it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other 
person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or 
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 

Page 39


	Agenda
	3 The Vestry, 21-23 Southgate, Chichester, West Street, PO19 1ES
	2014-12-16 - Three Crowns, Wisborough Green - Agenda
	AGENDA

	2014-12-16 - The Three Crowns, Wisborough Green
	The Vestry, South Street, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1ES
	App A - Copy of Minutes of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub Commitee (25.08.15)
	App B - Minor Variation Application
	App B2 - Sussex Police no objection to MVA
	App C - Plan depicting local area and location of premises
	App D - Current Premises Licence (15.01444.LAPREM)
	App E - Sussex Police comments 28.01.16




